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From: Planning.APWest <Planning.APWest@severntrent.co.uk>
Sent: 14 January 2021 08:31
To: Aldridge, Steven
Subject: RE: Further Information (Regulation 25) - Land at Lea Castle Farm, Kidderminster, Worcestershire - 

Ref: 19/000053/CM

ST��Classification:��OFFICIAL��PERSONAL��
��
Good Day,  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this planning application. Please find our response noted below:  
 
With Reference to the above planning application the company’s observations regarding sewerage are as follows.  
 
As the proposal has minimal impact on the public sewerage system I can advise we have no objections to the proposals 
and do not require a drainage condition to be applied.  
 
Please note it you wish to respond to this email please send it to Planning.apwest@severntrent.co.uk where we will look 
to respond within 10 working days. Alternately you can call the office on 0345 266 7930  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Asset Protection Team  
Severn Trent  
 
 
Asset Protection (West)  
Severn Trent Water - Waste Water Services  
Tel: 0345 266 7930  
email: Planning.apwest@severntrent.co.uk��
��

From:��Aldridge,��Steven��<SAldridge@worcestershire.gov.uk>����
Sent:��13��January��2021��17:07��
To:��Planning.APWest��<Planning.APWest@severntrent.co.uk>��
Subject:��RE:��Further��Information��(Regulation��25)���r��Land��at��Lea��Castle��Farm,��Kidderminster,��Worcestershire���r��Ref:��
19/000053/CM��
��
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
Application Ref:    19/000053/CM         Grid Ref:   (E) 383959, (N) 278992 

Applicant:             NRS Aggregates Ltd 

Proposal:               Proposed sand and gravel quarry with progressive restoration using site derived and 
imported inert material to agricultural parkland, public access and nature 
enhancement  

 
Location:               Land at Lea Castle Farm, Wolverley Road, Broadwaters, Kidderminster, 

Worcestershire    
 
 
Further to my consultation emails below regarding the above proposal, the deadline for comments has now 
passed and do not appear to have received any comments from you on the second consultation on the 
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********************************************************************** ��
Confidentiality��Notice��
This��message��and��any��attachments��are��private��and��confidential��and��may����
be��subject��to��legal��privilege��and��copyright.��If��you��are��not��the����
intended��recipient��please��do��not���� � �� do�� �� to ��


